
Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

John is an English boy.

is an English boy.

Betty is an American girl.

is an American girl.

The table is brown.

is brown.

The dog is black.

is black.

Tom likes fruit.

is black.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

Liz likes chips

likes chips

This car is fast.

is fast

My house is white

is white

Mummy loves me.

loves me

The cow is black and white.

is black and white.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

The pen is blue.

is blue.

The book is on the table.

is on the table.

The farmer is in the tractor.

is in the tractor.

The teatcher has blue pants

has blue pants

My sister is beautiful.

is beautiful.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

Factor rides his bike.

rides his bike.

A rabbit eats carrots.

eats carrots.

Alexander is a nice boy.

is a nice boy.

Her hair is blond.

is blond.

Susie is nice.

is nice.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

Emma is crying.

is crying.

This chair is pink.

is pink.

The horse is walking on the beach.

is walking on the beach.

The hat is black.

is black.

Bill lives in London.

lives in London.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

The cat is on the chair.

is on the chair.

This boy is clever.

is clever.

Edith is sad.

is sad.

The roof is red.

is red.

Bryan is strong. 

is strong.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

The man is angry.

is angry.

The dress is purple.

is purple.

Cindy is a girl.

is a girl.

A banana is yellow.

is yellow.

The door is open.

is open.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

The milk is white.

is white.

The baker makes bread.

makes bread.

The woman is thirty years old.

is thirty years old.

The monster has got purple hair.

has got purple hair.

Ted likes pizza.

likes pizza.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

Ham is pink.

is pink.

Jules is drinking water.

is drinking water.

The strawberry is red.

is red.

This dog is big.

is big.

This girl is happy.

is happy.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

Emily is in the train.

is in the train.

John is swimming.

is swimming.

The watermelon is red and green.

is red and green.

This sheep is brown with a black face.

is brown with a black face.

The boy is sleeping.

is sleeping.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

William is writing.

is writing.

The cat is big.

is big.

Marilyn is sad.

is sad.

The pear is red and yellow.

is red and yellow.

This hat is red.

is red.



Comment dire « il » ou « elle » en anglais.

Si c’est un monsieur ou un garçon, on dit 
« He »

Si c’est une dame ou une fille, on dit « She »

Si c’est une chose ou un animal, on dit « It ». 

Remplace le mot manquant par he, she ou it.

The lemon is yellow.

is yellow.

This car is small and green.

is small and green.

Ahmed is a black boy.

is a black boy.

This house is yellow.

is yellow.

Peter is happy.

is happy.


